ATWICK PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of meeting held on Monday 15th March 2021 at 7pm via Zoom

Present: Cllr Bristo MBE: Cllr Gilmore: Cllr Plews: Cllr McGinnis: Ward Councilors Jefferson and Whittle

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

Rev Tina Minett Stevens

Apologies: Cllr Moffatt, Cllr Fawcett.

The Chairman offered condolences to the Family of Beryl Vickerton MBE, former Clerk who served the Parish Council for many years.

01853/03/2021 To receive Declarations of pecuniary/non-pecuniary interest of the council regarding items on the agenda.

Cllr Bristo declared a pecuniary interest in all items relating to Article 4. Will offer advisory comments.

01854/03/2021To agree Minutes of the previous meeting.

Proposed as a true record Cllr. McGinnis, seconded Cllr. Plews

01855/03/2021Matters arising from the minutes.

Including future Plans.

Purchase of two new benches - Bench to be purchased in memory of Beryl Vickerton MBE to match recycled one on the green. Proposed Cllr Plews Seconded Cllr Gilmore. Clerk to contact family.

Three quotes to be brought to next meeting for bench to match new wooden one on green.

WW1 Plaque and Church wall - Clerk requested L and K Warcup contact Chair, unfortunately this has not happened, Clerk to chase.

Christmas lights – clerk requested Andertons contact chair regarding repairs and safety check, unfortunately this has not happened, clerk to chase.

Grass cutting- Cllr Bristo has done a first cut and will continue for 2 months, this will include cutting of Church Yard. To be reviewed at next meeting.

Speed check – Cllr Jefferson has spoken with Inspector Cocker on this and the police are constantly reviewing the area and are looking into carrying out speed checks.

Daffodil bulbs – decision deferred until May meeting.

Cllr Bristo to check grit bins and report at May meeting.

Article 4- Stephen Hunt head of Planning and development has responded that a schedule of reviews of conservation areas is to be carried out in May, a report from the conservation officer includes Atwick's Article 4 which will be dealt with at this time. The Parish council will be fully consulted, and concerns considered in this review and the council's recommendations.

Letter drafted shared with all present, once agreed by Councillors to be sent to clerk to forward to Mr Hunt. Proposed Cllr McGinnis seconded Cllr Plews.

Further discussion took place on the main concerns.

01856/03/2021 Report from Ward Councilors

Cllrs Jefferson and Whittle apologised for being unable to attend the last meeting due to a prior engagement.

Cllr Jefferson reported on road maintenance being carried out in the area and took note of comments, which will be reported back to officers. Councillor's reassured that the work had yet to be fully completed.

Highways officer has been visiting the village to look at flooding issues, Cllr Gilmore mentioned dyke which had been filled and showed photo, clerk to forward to officer.

01857/03/2021Police report – any issues to be presented at the meeting.

For 12 months prior to March 2021 total of 8 crimes, none of these crimes recorded are in the public interest to discuss. Police did attend the Black Horse for some time during this period due to information it was continuing to operate, police passed onto ERYC who deal with covid legislation in relation to businesses.

Any issues the police would like to encourage residents to report them directly to them.

0158/03/2021Planning – any matters to be brought to the meeting.

20/03974/PLF Cherry Tree Cottage – No update, Cllr Jefferson stated that plans going via planning committee are taking longer. Clerk will be advised when this application goes to Committee and inform councilor's.

20/03971/PLF Sunnydene – passed

20/03387/PLF Church Farm - passed

0159/03/2021Finance – any payments etc to be brought to the meeting.

Balance - £17262.25

To Pay Cardiac science for de-fib pads £41.94. de-fib now fully operational and back on service, will be looked after by Hornsea First Responders who will contact clerk with any issues.

0160/03/2021 Website – updates

Visitors continuing to visit site, cost increasing to £7 per month. Cllr Bristo to transfer onto wordpress.

0161/03/2021 Future projects

Purchase of further planters and maintenance to old ones discussed Cllr Plews will be looking at planting early June.

0162/03/2021 Correspondence

Clerk reported a resident is doing regular litter picks between Atwick and Bewholme and that East Riding are collecting the bags. Councillor's agreed to look into a community litter pick when current Covid restrictions lifted.

0163/03/2021 Any other issues not otherwise covered on the Agenda

Nothing

0164/03/2021 Date of next meeting AGM to be 11th May at 7pm Via Zoom

Meeting closed 8.30 pm